
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 5/23/2012 11:27:16 AM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Sunday brunch!

So I am thinking we may avoid GGB. It will be open, but it may be crowded regardless.

Here’s the plan:

Meet at Rosemary’s at 11:00 am.

RedactedShe is at

RedactedQn Redacted
minutes on iRedacted__
store (on the right) right at the comer of [Redacted

, it’s the first right after
I once you get off the freeway. There is a small convenience

Seems like it’s about 5-10

Guests: Larry & Laura, Erik and Shelly Jacobson, Jack and Marsha Leutza, Rosemary, Chris 
Smith and his fiancee Kayla. (You remember Chris; Kayla is a recent architecture grad from 
UT who is looking for work in SF. They are getting married in July. Nice, young). There will 
be 10 of us, plus Rosemary’s beloved Flora.

Look forward to seeing you. Rosemary’s pool is lovely for swimming if you’re up for that, and 
we might also enjoy a hike in the hills up behind her house, time and energy permitting. There 
is also a hot tub and a great hammock . . .
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